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DATE: June 15, 2015
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:

'} )
FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunicationst% p{/
RE: Docket No. 150151-TL — Petition for approval of implementation of 1+10-digit

dialing for Walnut Hill and Molino, Florida exchanges, by Frontier /‘ ’
Communications of the South, LLC. ),

Please add the attached documentation to the docket file.

Please call me at 413-7080, if you have any questions.
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June 10, 2015

Ms. Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 150151-TL, Petition for approval of implementation of 1+10-digit dialing for
Walnut Hill and Molino, Florida exchanges, by Frontier Communications of the South, LLC.

Dear Ms. Keating:

The PSC needs additional information regarding Frontier’s request to implement 1+10
digit dialing for the for Walnut Hill and Molino exchanges in Florida. Ihave attached a data request
seeking information on Frontier’s proposal. Please respond to this data request by June 30, 2015.

Frontier may avail itself of the statutory confidential provisions of Section 364.183,
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, if it believes it is necessary
to comply with this data request. Your comprehensive and timely response is vital to the
Commission's effort to fulfill this statutory requirement. Please feel free to contact Catherine
Beard at (850) 413-7080 or Bob Casey at (850) 413-6974 if you have any questions.

Beth W. Salak
Director

cc: Office of Telecommunications (Casey, Beard)
Office of General Counsel (Murphy)
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In paragraph 7 of Frontier’s petition, it states that:

Frontier has learned that New Cingular Wireless PSC, LLC ("NCW")
recently opened the codes 251-261 in McCullough, Alabama and 850-
261 in Pensacola, Florida. As such, when NCW actually begins
offering customers phone numbers 261 numbers in either the 850 area
code or the 251 area code, calls from Frontier customers in Walnut
Hill may not properly translate.

What were the exact dates each of these codes were opened?

In Florida, 1+10 dialing has been reserved for calls which incur toll charges. Why does
Frontier believe it should use 1+10 dialing instead of just 10-digit dialing?

How many carriers would be affected by Frontier’s proposed changes? Please list them.

Has Frontier communicated with any of the affected carriers (including New Cingular
Wireless) about Frontier’s proposed changes? If so, please provide a summary of the
discussion(s).

A September 26, 2014 e-mail from Frontier to Florida PSC staff indicated it was
experiencing the same issue in Alabama and would be reaching out to the Alabama PSC
with the same request. Has this been done? If so, what is the status of your request?

The NANPA utilization worksheet shows utilization from 87% to 97.80% for the 10
blocks of 850/261, and apparently with no complaints. Has Frontier received complaints
about a code conflict? If so, how many and over what period of time?

Has Frontier altered anything recently such as EAS or ECS routes which would have
caused this problem?





